Greystone of Gainesville Homeowners Association, Inc.

Minutes
Board of Directors Meeting
July 11th, 2017
Cornerstone Property Solutions
Gainesville, FL

Attending: Laura Butler

Fred Pruitt Mark Olson

Others Present: Danny Gilliland, Leland Hill, Scott Koppel, Stephanie Olson, Maria

A. Ramirez, CAM, Cornerstone Property Solutions of North

Central Florida, Inc.

I. Laura Butler called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm.

- II. Approval of Minutes. Copies of the Minutes of June 1, 2017 BOD meeting were presented, Mark Olson made a motion to accept the minutes as written and Fred Pruittt seconded. All three BOD members agreed to accept the minutes as written.
- III. President's Report: Laura Butler presented miscellaneous queries from various homeowners for discussion.
 - a. Laura asked the other committee members to check with Jennifer Bartolotti to ask if she is still interested in serving as a member of the Covenants' Enforcement Committee. Leland Hill will inquire.
 - b. "No Solicitation" sign has been ordered. Query as to whether the HOA could also post a "No Trespassing" sign. Discussion concluded there is overall no indication of problems to warrant such action and enforcement would be problematic.
 - c. Query as to whether to have a "Yard of the Month" contest. Discussion among all attendees concluded this was not considered a priority.
 - d. Quiet hours: County policy is quiet hours from 9:00 pm to 7:00 am. Contractors generally follow these guidelines.

IV. Financial Report:

- a. Currently there are no delinquencies. July assessments are coming in.
 Assessment was due July 1 and will be considered late if not received by July 15.
- b. Prior to review of any proposed FY 18 budget, Fred Pruitt suggested we get estimates from road paving and sealing companies. This is to include the estimated remaining useful life, patching and sealing costs, and resurfacing costs. He also suggested we get estimates on the estimated sustainability costs for the existing water retention areas. Manager will solicit requested information.

V. New Business:

- a. Architectural Control Committee: General discussion regarding process and procedures, with BOD recommending the committee consider putting together a "fast-track" process for homeowners who request only minor enhancements or changes, or a point of contact and e-mail/phone call so homeowners can discuss process and requirements prior to submitting form. BOD also requests to be kept informed of any requests and appointed the VP as the Architectural Review Committee Liaison. Leland Hill and Scott Koppel reported the current process is working well. They also agreed that posting Guidelines on the website should assist in clarifying requirements. Committee agrees in some cases an email description of the problem and remedy may be sufficient. Manager will ensure contact (e-mail) for ACC members (Leland Hill and Scott Koppel) will be available via the website.
- b. Mowing Contract: Recommend to stay with current mowing contract within homeowners' area. For the trail, motion made by Fred Pruitt to establish a three times per year schedule: November, March, and June at the rate of \$150 per mowing, with the understanding that initial clean up may be slightly higher. Mark Olson seconded the motion and all three BOD members agreed. Also, David Cunningham has been made aware that he has the responsibility of maintaining the common area along Lot 28.
- c. Invasive Species: Manager will contact the County Environmental Office regarding Invasive Species and request a site visit with BOD to obtain recommendation/requirements regarding treatment of the Conservation Management Areas.
- d. Dead Trees along perimeter of retention area. No motion made.
- e. Irrigation of Common Area adjacent to Lot 28. Fred Pruitt made a Motion to install a separate water meter for the common area adjacent to Lot 28. (Estimate approx \$900 \$1600 for meter and hook-up). Laura Butler seconded the motion. The Motion was accepted with Mark Olson abstaining. Once meter is installed, water usage and cost will be monitored for approximately three months to determine the average. This will then be used to determine the figure for reimbursement of water costs to Lot 28 homeowners for the period of December 15, 2016 meter installation.
- f. Maintenance of the area along 39th Avenue and the Conservation Management Area. No motion made: mowing and upkeep is county responsibility; beautification along this area does not significantly impact the Greystone community as there is ample shrubbery.
- g. Installing perennials rather than annuals along the entry point. Manager will pass this preference along to the landscape contract manager.
- h. Tree removal prohibitions: Removing trees requires a county permit. Builders cannot remove the large trees without county approval. The association has no authority to prohibit removal once permit is granted.

Next Board of Directors Meeting: Thursday, October 12, 2017 at 7:00 pm.

Adjournment – The meeting was adjourned at 8:40 pm.

Minutes taken and respectfully submitted by Mark Olson.